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TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human 
Capital, and Operations  

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MASTER 
AGREEMENT FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR BOND 
PROGRAM CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS BETWEEN ECISD AND 
GALLAGHER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LP. 

DATE: June 18, 2024 
___________________________________________________________________ 

It is the recommendation of the administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 
Master Agreement for Program Management Services for Bond Program Construction 
Projects between ECISD and Gallagher Construction Company, LP. 

******************** 

Administrative Recommendation: 

Approval of Master Agreement for Program Management Services for Bond Program 
Construction Projects between ECISD and Gallagher Construction Company, LP. 


